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General Instructions

I. Read and follow all instructions. Pleasc be sure to provide all requested information. Do not
provide data that are not requested.

2. Questions regarding the completion of these forms should be directed to the appropriate
program office:

For assistance with_student/teacher attrition rates, call the Charter Schools Office at
518-474-1762.

For assistance with the audit forms, call the Office of Audit Services at 518-473-4516.

All audits for the 2009-10 school year are due to the Department by 5:00 p.m. on November 1,
2010. Please ensure that they are sent in electronic form to both the Charter Schools Office at
charterschools@mail.nysed.gov and James Conway in the Office of Audit Services at
fsandals33@mail.nysed.gov. Please put “Audit Report™ in the subject line of the ¢-mail.

3. Each person who was a member of a charter school’s Board of Trustees during the 2009-10
school year must complete and submit the Disclosure of Financial Interest questionnaire.

4. Submit the annual report as a PDF file (except where otherwise noted) to the Charter Schools
Office by 5:00 p.m. November 1, 2010 at charterschools@mail.nysed.cov. Please put “Annual
Report™ in the subject line of the e-mail. Faxed versions will not be accepted. 'The original
signed Statement of Assurances must be sent to the Charter Schools Office at the address
provided on the cover page above.
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Section 1
Student Assessment Data

This scction refers to the academic achievement of your students on all standardized tests. per
your charter, including all State exams. For the State Assessment results in grades 3 - 8, please
provide the percent of students scoring at Levels 1 — 4 on each State Assessment in English
Language Arts and Mathematics. Longitudinal data are being requested back through the 2006-
07 school year. If the school was not in operation during any of the previous years, or if it did
not serve students in grades for which there was a State exam, please lcave those rows blank or
enter “NA."”

You must also provide data for grades 9-12 as well (as applicable).

For all other standardized assessment results, provide the following information for each
assessment, by grade, using the chart provided:

1. the full name of cach assessment (not an acronym). Include portfolios and any performance-
based assessment as well:

2. the name of each sub-test that was given (if applicable);

3. the grade of the students being tested;

4. the date the assessment was given;

5. the number of students enrolled in the grade on the date the assessment was given:;

6. the number of students who were absent on the date that the assessment was administered:
7. the number of students who were exempted from such assessment per their IEP;

8. the number of students who were exempted from such assessment as a result of their FLIL
status;

9. the number of students who were actually assessed (this figure must equal the number of
students in the grade on the date the test was given minus those who were absent or
exempted);

10. the score obtained for each grade level (be sure to indicate the type of score being reported,
e.g., percentile, normal curve equivalent, percent passing);

11. if applicable, include the qualitative levels of the scores (e.g. percent passing with distinction,
percent achieving mastery); and,

12. any other evaluative data that describe the performance of your students on the assessments
given.

Complete a separate chart for each subtest.
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Equality’s Goals

Section VI: Goals

VI.1 Mission

t]ll(lllr\ Charter School provides a high level of academic rigor in a nurturing learning community that
will prepare students to be successful in college. We realize high expectations for staff and students by
focusing on the integration of goal sctting, critical thinking and problem-solving skills. As our students
move through this progression, they will devel op tnto Equality men and women: high school graduates
prepared for educated, productive lives.

VI.2 Goals

Standard 1: High Academic Attainment and Improvement
Expectation: Students’ academic performance meets or exceeds
local, state, and national standards.

Absolute Performance 6-8% 1] A

Fach year, 75 percent of 6 through 8" graders who have been enrolled at the school on BEDS day for
at least two consecutive years will perform at or above evel 3 on the New York State ELA
examination.

Valie Added Performance 61-8% 51 .1

For years 2 through 5 of the Equality Charter School, each grade level cohort of the same students will
recduce by one-half the gap between the percent at or above Level 3 on the previous year’s State LA
exam and 75% at or above Level 3 on the current year’s ELA exam. If the number of students scor ing
above proficiency in a grade level cohort exceeds 75% on the previous vear’s ELA exam, then that
cohort will demonstrate growth on the current year’s exam.!

Abrolute Performance 6-8" Math

Iiach year, 75 percent of 6 through 8" graders who have been enrolled at the school on BEDS day for
at least two consecutive years will perform at or above Level 3 on the New York State mathematics
examinations,

| alwe Added Perjormance 6'-8" Math

For years 2 through 5 of the J'iqu:tlit}.' Charter School, each grade level cohort of the same students will
reduce by one-half the gap between the percent at or above Level 3 on the previous vear’s State Math
exam ;md 75% at or above Level 3 on the current year’s Math exam. If the number of students scoring
above proficiency in a grade level cohort exceeds 75% on rhe previous year’s Math exam, then that
cohort will demonstrate growth on the current year’s exam.?

Absolute Performance 8 Grade Social Studies
Iach year, 75 percent of 8t graders who have been enrolled at the school on BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will perform at or above Level 3 on the New York State social studies examination.

FThese goals will be measured and caleulated by subtracting the percentage of students who scored proficient on the NYS
Math and ELA examinations enrolled at the school on BEDS day of vear T from the pereentage of the same students who
scored proficient on the NYS LA and Math examinations in year 2 and were continually enrolled for rwo consceutive vears

on B1I1DS LIJ_‘..

S ibid
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Absolute Performance 8" Grade Science
Hach year, 75 percent of 8t graders who have been enrolled at the school on BEDS day for at least two
consecutive years will perform at or above Level 3 on the New York State science examination.

Absolute Performance High School Regents Fixcams
By the end of year 4 in the charter, 75% of the first cohort? will have scored at least 65 on the New
York State Regents examination in FLA.

By the end of year 4 in the charter, 75% of the first cohort* will have scored at least 65 on the New
York State Regents examination in Math.

By the end of year 4 in the charter, 75% of the first cohort® will have scored at least 65 on a New York
State Regents examination in Science (Living Environment, Chemistry, or Physics).

By the end of year 4 in the charter, 75% of the first cohort® will have scored at least 65 on the New
York State Regents examination in History (Global History).

Credit Aecnmlation

Each year, 75% of Lquality students enrolled in grades 9-11 will accumulate 10 or more credits towards
graduation. Equality will be accountable for all credits accumulated by students who were continuously
cenrolled in the school, including those who have dropped out or enrolled in an accredited GED
program, however, the credits accumulated by students who have transferred to another school, were
incarcerated, left the country, or died during the school year will be excluded. Fach September, Equality
will submit a report of student credit accumulation from the previous school year for the purposes of
the NYCDOE Progress Report.

75% of Lquality students who have enrolled in classes designed towards college accreditation will earn
the minimum amount of college credits.

Gradnation Raler
Fach year, at least 75% of each student cohort (as defined by the New York State Education
Department) will graduate within 5 years.

Comparative Performance

Fach year, the percent of students performing at or above Level 3 on the State FILA exam in each tested
grade will, in the majority of the grades, exceed the average performance of students tested in the same
grades of CSD 11 as measured by an analysis of performance compared to CSD 11 conducted by the
NYCDOE.”

Flach year, the percent of students performing at or above Level 3 on the State Math exam in each tested
grade will, in the majority of the grades, exceed the average performance of students tested in the same
grades of CSD 11 as measured by an analysis of performance compared to CSD 11 conducted by the
NYCDOTL®

P A cohort s defined as the group of students entering 9 grade on or before BIDS day in the same vear at any school,

regardless of when the students enters the charter school

! ibid

ibid

o ibid

T The NYCDOE will determine similar schools based on characteristics, including, but not limited to previous student performance,
geographic location and student cthnie, racial, and low-income status, (Peer groups may be determined by the NYCDOL Progress
Report.) Comparizsons to CSDT1 performanee will be caleulated by taking the pereent of students proficient in the charter school and
comparing the proficiency rates only to those same grades in CS1 11,

S abid
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From years 2-4, the school will receive a “B” or higher on the Student Progress section of the NYCDOR
Progress Reports.

Annnal Yearly Progress
Fach year, Equality Charter School will be deemed “In Good Standing” on the NYS Report Card.

Standard 2: Responsive Educational Program and Environment
Expectation: A quality educational program enables all students to achieve
academically and socially.

Student Lingagement
Fach year, Equality Charter School will have an average daily student attendance of at least 95%. This
will be measured by school reported data from an attendance tracking system such as A'TS on the
Annual Report submitted August 1 of cach year. The figure will be calculated by: sum of the total
number of days absent for each child in the school total number of possible school days

x (total number of students)

Adberence to Contract 'lermy

Fach year, the school will comply with all applicable laws, regulations, and contract terms including, but
not limited to, the New York Charter Schools Act, the New York Freedom of Information Law, the
New York Open Meetings Law, the federal Individuals with Disabilities Fducation Act, and the federal
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.

Sehool-Specific Now-Academic Indicators

Fach year, 100% of staff will engage in a faculty evaluation process that includes quarterly written
performance reviews using the Formative Data Collection Fvaluation Tool, provided in the Personnel
Hiring and Ivaluation Processes handbook; 90% of staff will receive an average rating of 3 or above on
their Overall Total.

Fach year, 90% of staff will engage in a faculty evaluation process that includes end-of-year formal
evaluations using the Summative Evaluation, provided in the Personnel Hiring and Evaluation
Processes handbook; 90% of staff will receive an average rating of 3 or above on their Overall
Performance Rating,

[fach year, 90% of staff will complete a Personal Professional Development Plan, provided in the
Personnel Hiring and Fvaluation Processes handbook, to address their individualized needs; 85% of
staff will show evidence that they are working towards reaching their growth objective/goal(s).

Standard 3: Financial Sustainability and Internal Controls
Expectation: Leadership furthers the school’s mission, program, and goals and is strategic to ensure
adequacy, alignment, and coherence of actions.

T'wice a year, the Board of Trustees and Liquality’s leadership will undergo an evaluation of the school’s
mission, programs, and goals and will present the findings to the staff; they will receive a satistactory or
exemplary rating for each evaluation.

Standard 4: Financial Sustainability and Internal Controls
Expectation: The school is a well-run organization and capable of achieving long-term success.

nrollment Stabifity




Lach year, student enrollment will be within 15% of full enrollment as defined in the school’s contract.

This will be measured each year by an analysis of student enrollment figures in A'LS.

Financial Compliance:
Upon completion of the school’s first year of operation and every year thereafter, the school will

undergo an independent financial audit that will result in an unqualified opinion and no major
findings"”.

Financial 1 iability:
Each year, the school will operate on a balanced budget! and maintain a stable cash flow.

Standard 5: Strong Culture and Supportive Relationships
Expectation: There is a high social trust among the school community and a culture of positivity and
excellence within the school.

Parent Sativfaction:

Fach year, parents will express satistaction with the school’s program, based on the NYCDOI® Learning
Fnvironment Survey in which the school will receive scores of 7.5 or higher in cach of the four survey
domains: Academic Expectations, Communication, [ingagement, and Safety and Respect. The school
will only have met this goal if 50% or more parents participate in the survey.

Staff Satisfaction:

Fach year, at least 80% of teachers will express satisfaction with school leadership and professional
development opportunities as measuted determined by the teacher section of the NYCDOL, Learning
Environment Survey in which the school will receive scores of 7.5 or higher in each of the four survey
domains: Academic Expectations, Communication, Engagement, and Safety and Respect. The school
will only have met this goal if 50% or more teachers participate in the survey.

Student Satisfaction:

[“ach year, at least 80% of students will express satisfaction with school | -adership and professional
development opportunities as measured determined by the student section of the NYCDOE Learning
Environment Survey in which the school will receive scores of 7.5 or higher in each of the four survey
domains: Academic Expectations, Communication, Engagement, and Safety and Respect. The school
will only have met this goal if 50% or more students participate in the survey.

Disciplinary Actions @ PBIS
Iiach year, disciplinary actions, suspension and expulsion rates will be below similar schools!! within
NYCDOLE as measured by VADIR reports.

Each year, our school will meet exemplary status for the Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports
(PBIS) svstem, as deemed by the external PBIS evaluation.

2 The NYCDOL will determine a finding to be “major” if it indicates a deliberare act of wrongdoimng, reckless conduct or causes a
loss of confidence in the abilities or integrity of the school or seriously jeopardizes the continued operation of the school.

1A budget will be considered “balanced™ if revenues equal or exceed expenditures.

U The NYCDOL will determine similar schools based on characteristics, including, but not limited to previous student
performance, geographic location and student ethnie, racial, and low-income status. (Pecr groups may be determined by the

NYCDO Progress Report.)

24



0107-600T
JUdUIUIR)IY [BOS) PIBAO | SSI1304J



9¢

PalJI1192 B pue 1aydea) Sulpeal
pue 1sijeIoads Adelaji] payniad
B UIIM [2pOW SULOEI)-00 B
MOU SI WO0ISSBD O8] (AVIY IO e
‘wesSoad w19 1no woddns
01 $22IN0S31 SZIWIXEUW 0] J|qE
ale am [00yds Y ul diysiapes|
uodn Surping £q 1ey) wadxa
9\ "SIoUIBDT 2FBNSURT PUOIAS
10] SI[SU] pUB BIE JUIUOD
B SB YSI[SUr Y1oq Ul paijiiiad
stays ‘HJLON "lojeulpioo) 1714
INO SB 3AI3S |[1m oym Juaueda(
USI[Bus] ay1 JO peal Se 1ayoed)
JUILINIOI B PAIUAPL IARY DN e
Vg oul
SJUSPNIS INO JO SPaul AU} SS2IPPE O

"AMS OS[E 2B S1Uapms

‘dnossqns

© as1duwod 10u Sa0p 11 210J2J2y) “IB2A [00Y0S
010T-600T 0] SIUPNIS 17 1 PRY AJUO I 4

‘uoneUILWEXS

asa) Jo 224y ], “dnoiSgns e astiduion +%0 | TTd — Aujenby vI1q ams

10u sa0p pue ‘uonjeindod jooyos %L1 | AMS — Anpenby YO A MAN 21

INO JO 94 ¢ UBLI SSI[ SI 21y “SJuapnis apely uo ¢ [9A27 2A0QR

t Kjuo st uonendod 779 N0 "qMS _ %61 ul — A[enby 10 18 wi1ogaad 1M
SAN PUB dmsS DAN 01 uosueduwion apeln SIBOA QAIINDASUOD |

Ul 9A0QE 10 € [9AQ7] B PaI00S %St L e Aypenby oMm11sea| 1B 10} Aep

oym JMS 210w aaey am Jey) pases[d IPIA 008 Sddg uo [ooyos

21 9\ "2A0QR 10 £ [2A37] B PR10DS %1 ¢ — Aypenby ayl je pajjodua

%L1 “SINU[LABSIP UM SJUApNIS INo 104 r U23q IABY OYM

"DAN Ul PUB S[00YDS JALBYD JIYI0 Ul B € S[PAdT) SIapeis g ysnoauy

s1uapms pauniojsadino siapeis 9 N0 v1d 1930 % SL “1eak

"OA0QE 10 € [9A2T B PamOYs SIapRIS /. yoeq ‘¥ 74 8

AN JO 946 PUE SI9PEIS 9 IN0 JO %St 'SMO[[0] SB AIB ()] (T =9 2OUDULIOLID

1Ryl pamoys $3100s y19 s Alijenbg N | WeXH vVId SAN -600T 40 Aufenbg Joj 521098 V19 d LSAN 2Injosqy

"SpIEpUEIS [BUOLTEU PUR "2]BIS “[RD0] SPA2IX2 10 S123W dduBLIofIad JIWIPEIE SIUIPNI§ :uoNeIdadxy
JudwWdA0IdW] pUE JUIWUIENY JAWIPLIY YSIH ] pIepue)s
(N/A) 2a13lqo/1e0D
PN 1y

aAnafqo | jojwowuieny judwWuIe Y

udyelLIApU(] 29 /Ieon) e2IpU] 0} JUDWUIEIIY JO [3497] JO 19497 paa1sag

0] S1I0JJ7 /19N 10N JI uoneuedxy Y SBAN Pas() INsSeay PIaAIASqQ) INSAY [BENIY :aan22lqQ/e0n




LT

S[3AI] ]Iy pue

1U2U0D JO AFpajmouy sjuapns
SSISSE 0] SUBIW 2]BINIOE

Suisn ale s1oydeal (v 1By

os juawedap w1 2yl ssoaoe
(SW.JD) SIUDLUSSISSY 2AIJBULIO ]
uowiwio)) Sunuawajdun pue
Sunyew jo ssasoad a1 uo Fuluren
asuajur papraoad aaey ap
‘Juowiedap oy Loddns 1anaq
ued 2Ys 0s SupRBA U0ISIaA(]
UDALI(]-BIB(] PUB SWED | BIB(]
Y10q ut opeIojo)) ‘pooma|sus

ur 12JU2)) SuluIea| pue
drysiapea 2ys ySnoayy Jauien
PRy B 3W0daq 0] uawedacg
JO PRaH Y4 dno puas

01 uepd os{e oq\ "pdrOq Y] SSOIoR
Louadyoad ansua o1 saiGarens
[euononsut ajerdoadde

9500U2 pue ‘Blep 2] dzA[eUR
‘SISBQ IR[NTAI B UO SJUIPNIS SSISSL
01 papaau saI591e1S pue ssa00.d
U3 yaim s1ayoeal apraodd [im
Yorym quaiedap g anus
) Yim SULYBUW UOISIOAP USALID
-BJEP puB SWEa) BIRp UO Sululen
asuajul papiaoad aary o

‘|aAa] Suipeal mojaq

QI0W IO S[AAJ| IPRIS OM] 2IB
181 A1[enbg Je sjudpnis alow 0]
wes501d uonUIAIUL SUIPRaI 2]
apraoad o3 djay [[1m siy [ "9sin02
S} JO SUOIIS 210U DY) ppe
(114 YoIym 081 AvHY Jo sse|d
[BUOLIIPPE UB PIPPE JARY 20
"uolBIpaAl

ASUAUI JO PAU UL SJUAPNIS

1no poddns sayung o1 djay [im
SIY [, "194oBa) uoneanpa |eroads




8¢

“Ia1reyd oy jo Jeak
184y oy pagejdwod 1snf sey Aljenby

Wexyq ¥ 1d SAN

S[qE[lBAR BIED ON

AY] U0 YIMOI5
alensuoWAp

[[I4 110402 1B
uay] “wexa yg

s, 12k snoiaaxd au)
Uo 4G/ SPa2dX2
LIOY0D [3A2] apels
2 ut Lousrotjord
2A0QE SULIODS
SIUDpNIS JO Jaquinu
Y1 J1 “wex2 yg
S, JB2A JUALIND 2y}
U0 € [2A7] 2A0(R
101 045/ pue
Wexa g A8
§,1e0A snoiaaid ay)
Uo € [2A27] 2A0QE
10 1B Juadsad oy
ueamiaq des o
JIey-auo £q 2onpas
[[1M SIUDPNIS des
AY1 JO 1I0Y0D [2AT]
opels yora ‘jooyog
12urey) Ayjenby
Ay Jo ¢ ysnoayy g
1A 10,0 SFTH 8
2 2OUDULAOL43
PEPPY 2RBA

"BULIOJS 10J SpIepuR)S

UOWILLOD JARY pUB SPIEPUR)S

V14 01 SpIeSal ul sjaAa| apris

aandadsal 11y 1oy KAouatorjoid

U0 JB3[D 2IOW 2B $IIYDBI]

[[E JBY) OS STUl2aW WE) BIEp

A22aM-201M] INO JO Yora SuLmp

IN220 01 SULIOIS JANJBIOQR[[0D
annbor os[e oM dBAK SIY] e




(T e e
IUNA 30 ARD QCT (e W [OOUIE I I8 PO |
1 ] PsCld { | A1l

WILIEND \ [ PUE YIE[ § AN AL Lo Tu0)

nd pasoss oy s1unpras jo
I | ]

6¢

15245¢] Syl SunRTIgNS Aq PAILROEY PUT PAINSEIW Hq |8

A AAITI2ARLOD O] i mJ.J_—:L:._ .J.:ﬁ:ﬁ.—._:fu P B *)H.-ﬁ < el _..:. ZH:Z.._T.CmEﬁZ.J ,r—”:v.w/ m.::” VLT SAN .J:._ Ty _C.Jmuﬁl.ﬁc.ﬁrm mJ.J.T.uU.I. »_,,—.5 SIUIPMIS Ues .:__ .T_u .Jﬂ.ﬁ—ﬂ—..vd.rdr_ .J_.,”u_ r_h_..v.—,u

yorym Juauntedsp yrew a1ua
AU YILM TUINBU UOISIISP USALIP
-BJEP pUB SWBI] BIRP UO Suluiey

asuaiul papiaodd aaBy op e

"WOOISSE[D Y] Ul Jaydes]
uoneonpa [B10ads payiad e
pue 130B3] Y1BW PAIJILIAD B y10q
Suraey Aq spaau ylew Sudapnis
N0 JO [[e ssaippe £[2A1193])2
[[EM S IBYL [23) 9 M "0102
€ 12quIa2a(] AqQ pazi[eul) aq [[Im
UoIym SUIOOISSE[D [IBUI N0 JO [[©
Ul [9poul SUIydLal-0d B SPILMO]
Suraow Jo ssaooud ay ur 2B 94 e
“JUIUWIAARILYOE
1uapmIs aseasdul pue Juawiedap
YIBW 21 Ul SA0UN0SL Y]
SZIWIXEW [[IM 11 [32] am “Burpyimg
ay ur Aroedes diysiapes|
o suiseasoul g jusunaedag]
IBIA 241 JO PRI SE Jaydea)
SULLLINIDL B POLJIIUAPI JABY 3, o
et ul
SIUPNIS INO JO SPAAU Yl SSAUPPE 0]

“TTd SAN pue 114
DAN pauitopiadino sey uonendod

114 no ey paseajd a1e op\ 2A0qe
10 € JoART B PAI0DS 95/ | SSN|IqeSIp
1M SJUSpNIS o Jo 4 "D AN Ul
SluspmIs PauLioradino s1apels |, 9 o
"IA0QE 1O € [2AD] B PIMOYS SIPRIS |/
N0 JO 9,67 PUE SIOPEIT | 9 INO JO 048G
1BY1 paMOys $a100s ylew s _Qienby

N | Wexd WeN SAN

ISMO[[O] SB 2JB S2100G BN d LSAN S.Alenbyg

%05 1714 — A1enby
%L1 ams — Knenby
apean
%6¢C pl — Ajenby
apein
%8¢ 9 — Anjenby
PIM
%Lt [00ydS — Ajenby
r»
€ SPAYT) YIBIA

"SUOIBUIWIEX
SOLBWAYIBW L)
MIOA MAN Yl

U0 € [2A27] 2A0QR
10 e wojtad [im
S1aA DAIIMO2SUOD
om1 1se3|

e 10J ABp SA9d
uo [0012s Y]

1B paj[odud uddq
2ABY OUM SIOPRIS
8 y3no1y 9
Jojuoosad ¢y “aeak
yseq -y .8
9 DIUDULIOLD ]
R Qm.mm F

L lEX2
<l

§ 1Bk JuaLm?d |




“I911RYD 2} JO 1Bk
181y oy pajajdwos isnf sey Lijenby

wexg Y SAN |

J[qE[IBAE BIEP ON

[PA3] apeds yoea
‘looyag Janey)
Aenby oy Jo

¢ ySnoay 7 saeak
104 ywow .8
2oUDULIOLID ]
pappy anjv [

iy

"BULIODS 10} SpIBpUR)S
UOWILLOD JARY PUB SPIBPUBIS
{lBW 0 SPIBSAI Ul S|9A3[ apriS
aan2adsaz nay 1oy Aouaioiyord
U0 123]2 210U DIB SI2YORD)
[[E 12Y] OS SSULIadW WEa) Blep
Aoam-22141 N0 JO yowa SuLnp
N300 0] SULIOJS JATIBIOQR][0D
aunbal os[e am IBAA SIYL o
SI9A2 [[1s pue
1U2IU0D JO aFpamouy  sjuapnis
$SOSSE 0] SUBALU 2IBINIOR
3uisn a1e s1yowa] [[B 1BY)
08 Juawedap yiew oY) s50.108
(SVD) SIUALLUSSISSY FAIBULIO,|
uowwo)) Sunuawajdun
pue Supjew Jo ssasoad ai
uo SurUIBl) OSUOIUI AIBI[IOB) DA\ e
Juawiedap Jay 1oddns dapaq
UBD 3YS 0S SUDRIA UOISIA(C]
USALI(]-BIB( PUE SWEd | B1R(]
30q U1 OpeIojo)) ‘poomalSug
ul 13ua)) SulutesT pue
diysiapea ayy ySnoayy Jouren
pay1LIa0 B 2W02aq 0] Juauiedac]
Jo peay yep no puss
01 uefd os|B ap\ "pIeOq 3] SS0I0B
Aauaroyoud ansua 03 sarsaes
[euonannsut eridordde
JS00YD pue “BlRp 2 2zA[RUR
'SISBq JB[NS21 B UO SJUAPNIS $SISSB
01 papaau saI5aens pue ssaooid
U1 Yum sioyoed) apraoad [[im




piqr ¢

N0 A MaN gl
U0 € [2Ad7] 2AOQR
10 18 uLogaad [im
SIBIA DAIINDASUOD

oMm] 1S9

1e 10 Aep S3d
uo [00Y2s ay} e
Pa[[OIUS U22q ARY
oyMm S1opels 8

Jojuaaed gy “eak

yory Jsampni§

[P1208 app.ID)
"010Z-600F Sulnp g apels wexy sapnig 8 POUDULIOLID
ul sjuapnis aaey jou pip Alijenby B/U [B100S SAN a|qe|ieaR BIRP ON _ ainjosqy

o WEXD
§ IBIA JUDLIND
oY1 U0 Y1MoIS

RIS VT

[[14 110402 Jey)
Uyl “WEeXa YIep

s 1eak snotaoad ap
U0 945G/ SPI2IN2
10Y0D [9A2] 9pRIS
e ur Louardyjold
2A0QE SULI00S

SJuapnIs Jo 1aquunu

A J “WRXD YRy
§, 1894 JULIND 21}
uo ¢ [9A9 2A0QR
10 1B 94,6/ pue
WEX3 I 18IS
s.deak snotaaid ayy
U0 € [2A27] 2A0QR
10 1e Juddsad ayp
uaamjaq desd ay

JBy-auo £q 20npau

[[14 SIUPNIS
aures ay) Jo 1oyoo




TOOYIS IDIILYD YT SN STUDPIIS LT UL [0 SSI[PITEN (0OUIS AU 1T TN STs U ut S

YOI E 3093 10 U0 IPEES 4 Fuumua siuapns jo dnosd mp se paugoap s

"IALIBYD 2] JO 1BaK
18117 ay1 pajejdwod isnf sey Anjenby

B/U

swiexy
SJUAT2Y SAN

2]qe|IeAR BIEP ON

Sjuazay jooyss |

YSI[] 2oUPULIOLB
amjosqy

“I9LIBYD AU JO IBaA
15113 ay1 parajdwiod 1snl sey Aypenby

E/U

Swiexs]
SJUASaY SAN

2]qe|1BAR RIEP ON

V1d

ul UONBUILEXD
SJUASY

A1LIS IO A MIN
21 U0 9 ISBI|

1B Pa10ds aARY

[11A | HOYO0D Jsi1j
SU1JO 9%EL IOMEYD
Ay ul § IBaA Jo
pud ayl Ag suroxy
SISy jooyas
YBIE 20UDULIOf1a ]
amjosqy

1ok
100Y3s 01 0Z-600T Sulinp § apeid
ul S1UapNIs aABY 10U pIp Aijenby

B/U

wexyg
UG SAN

J[qR[IBAR BIEP ON

“UOIRUILEBXD
20U2108 2181
YOA MaN 2y

U0 € [2A27] 2A0QE
10 18 wuopad s
s1e0£ 2A1IN23SU0D
0M] 1SBI]

18 10] Aep S
uo [00Y2s Yl

18 P3[|01ud uddq
JABY OUYM SIOpRIT
(8 JO ud1d

¢/ “1eak yoey
[22UBIDG PD.AD)

§ 2OUDULIOLID
21n10Sq

i

‘uoneUIEXd
SaIpNIS [B10S 211§




"
L)

[ ur uoHeUIWEX
| BIUEREN|
21.IS YO0 A

MAN B UO GQ 1583
1B Pa10ds aAey

[[IM | 11002 1511]
Y JO %S/ “ILRYD
Ayl ul 7 aeak jo
pua oy Ag swnxy
Sia3ay jooyog

“IBLEBYD A1) Jo deak Swexsy YBIH 20UDULI0f12 ]
1sa1f ayp parajdwos isnl sey Ajenby B/U SISy SAN d|qe[IBAR BIED ON anjosq
(A101sTH

[eq0]D) AJ0)SIH
ul UOIBUILIEXD
SIEREEN|

21B1S YO A MIN
_ ayl uo g 1se3|
1B P210JS 2ARY

[[1M ;110402 181y
241 JO 98 L “lakeyd
AU} Ul $ 182K JO
pua ayl Ag -suwxy
Siazay jooyss

"I12MIBLYD 3Y] JO IBdA suexy | YBIP] 2oUDULIOLS

1811 ay3 patejdwoa jsnl sey Ajjenby B/U SIUA52Y SAN 2]qE[IBAR BIEP ON 2Imjosqy
YIBN

ul UOIJBUILLEXD

S5y

RIS YO A MIN
AY) UO §Q IsEI

12 P2102S 2ABY

[[1%  10Y02 I8l
I JO %S L “Ioreyd
Ayl ul t IBdA JO
pua ay) A -swpxyg




Ieak
10043s 01 0Z-600T SuLmp apess , 6
QU1 Ul SJUIpPNIS aARY Jou pip A1jenby

B/U

syduosues |
[00Y2S Y5IH

21qe|ieAE BIEP ON |

Jo uodare jiwugns
[im Aijenby
“pquieidag

yorq "pPapn[oXa

aq [[1m 183K [00YDS
Ay Sulmp paip

10 ‘Anunod ay) Yoy
‘pa1BId2IBOUL AI2M
‘[ooyas Jayoue

01 pauiajsuen
JABY OUM SIUIPNIS
Agq panunooe
SHpatd A
‘AaMoY ‘weisoud |
dgo panpaidoe
ue ul pajjolud

10 1no paddoip
JARY OYm 3SOYL
surpnjoul ‘[0oyas
ayl ul pajjolua
AJsnonunuod

212M OUM SJUDPMIS
Aq paje[numooe

SHpaId

[[® 10§ 9[qRIUN0IIE
3q (M Aujenbg
‘uonenpeis
spiemo)

SUPaId 210U

10 (] JIR[NWNIE
™ 11-6

$opels ul pajjolua
siuapnis Aujenby
30 95 L 1eak yoey
JUONDIRUNII
Hpa4)

“(sotsAyq

10 “Ansuway)
JUALUOIIAUY
SuiAl) 2oualog |




"A1032182 S1Y)

ul [0S N0 FUII2LU JOU SN JO Jnss1 Ay
SS2IPPE PINOYS $IIMSEAW AWES JY) SB
JVTT B 0 DOUDILIOLIB ] 2INJOSq .,
[BOG 2Y1 10j sdals 1xau ayy Jopun
Pajsi| St SaInseall ay) 995 asea|

apein
Eh —N

apein
E@ - &

wexg v1d SAN

apean |
wl |

%1

%E¢

apuiny

wd

pusIq
“SA
1ey)

I
PLISIq
JuadyoIg
Yo

Aenby
JuRoIg
%o

1521008 Y9
dLSAN [T dSD "sA $21028 19 dLSAN 410

I5RIDAR 211
Pa20x2 “sapels a1
Jo Auolew 2y ul
‘[[1M 2pRIS pa1sal
OB Ul WEXD
V19 2mes ay

Uo € [2A27 2A0QR
10 e Sutuuoyad
sjuapmis Jo Juddiad
oy ‘1meak oy
JAOUDULAOL4D ]
aann.anduio?)

“IALIRYD 3] JO Jrak
18113 2yl parojdwos snl sey Anpenbyg

B/U

sajey uonEnpRIn

J[qE[IBAE BIED ON

"SIBAA
¢ UIyILm denpers
[[m (Quaunaedaq

uoneonpy

ANBIS NIOA MAN
a1 Aq pauyap

Se) 110Y0d 1uapms
Yoea JO 948L

1589 1B “IedA ydeqg
SN HONDIPDAL

- "IBA [00UIS (0] 0Z-600C 24!
SULINP S)IPaId SUNRINUWNIIE SJUIPNIS

[00Y2S Y31y 2ARY Jou pIp Anjenby

B/U

syduiosue |
100428 ySIH

dqE[IBAR BIEP ON

"SHpaId
939102 JO 1UNOWe
WNWIUIW 2y} wea
[[1M UOLBILPAIdOR
259|102

SpIEMO] paugisap
SISSB[D Ul PI[|0Lud
JABY OUM SIU2PMIS
Aupenbg Jo 956,
SUONDINUNID
npadd

110day $saI501]
JOdOAN

a1 jo sasodind
3y} 10j 1eaA [o0Yos
snoiaaid a3

Wogj UoHR[NWNIIL
11Pal1d JUIpnIs




Pt ol

1 CIS7) UL SOPEIT S ISOUL 0] .:_..‘: RNl .,.ucv.ﬁr,.:.i hieH
SIOCIDAN A2 Aq pouruaznap aq sew sdnoss 100,
HIEATIHE AUMEASR N HOADAN ML g T

sunduwos PUE |OOGUIS 10ITLD JY

wayoxd siuspres Jo ussaad DU FURE A PAIT[ND[ED A [E Do aad 11187 01 suosurdwony (uoday ssai

TNTHUELS AUODU-MO[ PUE TTDEL UL Juapras put uonedo] snjdeifos Sourunojiad wapns snotaoad o [y J0u ng JUL SIS

“JaLeyd 2yl jo deak suoday ssaiso1d | WO [22UDULIOLID

1saty a1 parojdwiod jsnl sey Ajenby B/U JOUIAN 3|qB[IBAR BIEP ON a201jp.andio))
o JOADAN 241
AQ pa3onpuod ||
dsD 01 paredwod
doueuLiopad

Jo siskjeue

ue £q painseaw

Se 11dsD

JO sopeIs owes ay)
ul paisal spuapnis
Jo souruLiojiad

_ | apean 4 ageIaAR A

%01~ 2%6¢€ | %6C e PadIXa ‘sapuls oy

apeln Jo Auolew ay) ul

%91 Yoll %8¢ WY ‘[I1m apels paisa)

I OB Ul Wexd

PLISIg pLgsiq | Sienby Yl 2111 21

“K1059180 s1y) SA | JUANIJO1] | JUIDIJOIY Uo ¢ [2A27] 2A0QR

ul [BOS INO FU1109W JOU SN JO 3nssI oY) apein | 1) % % | 10 1B Surutojiad
SSAIPPE PINOYS SAINSBAW JWES J] SB ol —N s)uapmis Jo juadsad
o« YD ,87,,9 2OUDULIOLI{ 2INJOSGY ., alp “1eak yoey
[0 23 10} sdais Ixau ay Japun ape1n 1831028 YIewW J [SAN D2UPULIOLD
Pa1s1| SE SAINSBall aY) 235 S| oIk [1 dSD "sA S21028 y1ew J[SAN S.Au[enby aan.pdio?)

g JOADAN 213
Aq pajonpuon ||
aso 01 paedwod |

2oueuioptad

Jo sisAjeue

ue £q painseaw

Se [1dsD

JO sapeld swes ay)
Ul pajsal sjuapnis
Jo asueuLojiad




01 pue sanssi asuel[dwod 10 [B32] 2[qissod MO A MAN
Aue ssaippe pue £jnuapi 0] patamoda Ayl 1Yy sjooyag
S1JJe1s 9y | "wNsAs pue sanpasoad J2LIBYD) NIOA MAN
arqearjdde (e 01 199dsa1 yum paulel] uaaq aaey A1 01 pajtu|
Jjeis s _Ajenbs sjuswaambar asuerjdwiod sy 10U Inq ‘Furpnjou
SUIj[Yny SI [00YDS AN} 1BY] 2Insu2 0 Ty Aq SULID] 1DBIIUOD pUB
paja[dwod jipne ue pey Ajenby “suonengal ‘SUOLIB[NBAI “Smep|
pue ‘sa[ni ‘sme| ajqeai|dde uo pasiape aq 0 arqearjdde e yum |
_ PIaU A1 I2AJUIYM [2SUNOD IPISINO 01 PAY[El Adwoa [[im [ooyds
SBY pue A|SnoLas A1aa sianew aoueljdulod 3y “aeak yoeg
upny 934 pue [52] saye) pleog oy | ‘SuonR[nSal pue ‘sajn SULIB | 1ODAIUHOD)
B/U A S2121[0 [00YdS | ‘sme] ajqeatjdde (e yim parjduios sey Aijenbg 0] 2ULYPY

1eak oed Jo |
1SNSNY papiwqgns
uoday enuuy a2y
uo SV Se yans

¥16 - 010z aunf walsAs suryoey

96— 010T A2\ Souepupe

86— 010T [1dy ue woly eep

676~ 010T Y2IeN pauodas jooyos

9'%6 — 0107 A1enigaq Aq painseauw

LS6 — 0107 Aenuer 2 [[1m siy ]

‘[00YIs wolj Juasqe 8°C6 - 6007 12quiada(] 04,56 158 1B JO

10 ApJe) S1 OlYM JUApNIS AUB 10] woy . 996 — 6007 L2qQUIAON, JoUBpUANE JUAPNIS
s|1ea [euosiad ayew 0] Jo[asunoo;urap 296 — 6007 1290100 Allep a5e1oAe
[9AS] 3PRIS OB DARY am ‘UONIPpER Ul 1'L6 - 6007 1oquaidag UB JARY [[IM
‘Pue sISBQ A]§22Mm B UO BJRP doURpUSNER asealayoma | [00Y2S Jarrey D)
J01IUOW 0] ANULIUOD [[IM M BIA POPI0D2I :SM0[[0] SE SI Anpenby ‘aeak
‘JuaAA0IdWI SNONUNUOD JO 1SaJajul SB 'SPIO0dY | UMOpPYBAIq AU "(]10Z-6007 0] eI 2dUBpUIE yoeq [JuauasnIuy
ayl ul ‘[eoS syl 1w Aypenby ajiym A | souepuany Ajre( AJ1Bp ¢4 1 €°S6 JO aSeiaae ue paurene Ajjenby wapnig

"A|[e100s pue K[[BOILLAPLRIL 9AJIYIE 01 SJupnIs [[e sajqeus wesSoud [puoneonpa Ajenb v :uonerdadxy
JUSWUOIIAUY PUR WEIS0.1 [euonednpy aAisuodsay :7 plepurlg

_ ‘suoday
$$21501d JOADAN
31 JO U119 SS2ITO01]
1uapnI§ Ayl uo Jay3ly
10 _§].. B JAIDAI [[IM
[00Y2s o ‘H-7 SsIeak




B/U

suolen[eAy Jjerg

"SMaIAL aduBwLIO)Iod
uanm Ajanenb e Suipnjour ‘ssaosoad
uonen[eAd A1noej e ul Led 003 Jyeis Jo o400 |

JJBIS JO 0506 "IBIA
YorT SL0IIIPU]
DHUBPDI P -UHON
oifisadg-jooyog

suonenjeay jjeis

« [BIOL [[BIRAQ

1Y) UO 2AOQE 10 ¢ JO SUnel a5RISAL UR 9AL2201
(11} JJ®IS JO 2406.. [2OT Y} JO J[BY PUOIAS

Y] 10§ UOISIAQI JALIBYD B TUINIIS 2B I

SMILIADL vu:mﬁCnc..-QQ |

uanim Apiarenb e Surpnjour ‘ssasoad
uonen|eAd Anaej e ur ued y001 eI Jo 94001

‘|e10 L
[[BI2AQ) d121])

U0 2A0QR 10 € JO
Suner a5eIoAe ue
DAL [[IM JJBIS
30 %06 3ooqpuey
$2552001
UOLIEN[BAT] pUB
SULILH [2UU0SIDg
a1 ur papiaoad
‘(00 uonen[eAy
uonaa[jo)

BIB(] QALBULIO |
a1 TuIsn SMaIAal
douruLo)Iad
uPLIM

Ap1apenb sapnjoul
1ey) ssasoad
uonen|eA £3noej
B UL 25B5UD [[Im
1315 J0 9001 “realk
Yory S40InIpU|
2HUAPVIP-UON
aifinadg-jooyag

‘peOg
10 UONBUSIUIWIPE JY1 0] SIapew asay) Wodas

10y AdBALL{ pue
SIYS1Y [euOnERINpY
Ajiwey

[B19P3) Y1 pue
10y uonesnpy
SSHIIqes1]

JUM S[enplAlpu]
[eIapa ] 2yl ‘me]
ssunaa uedp
O A MAN 2U)
‘MEBT UOHBULIOJU]
Jo wopaalg




sue[d ddd

"S[ROS/S2A1192[q0 pmOdS 11ay) Suryoeal
SPIEMO] SUDYIOM alam AdY] JBYL 22UAPIA2
PIMOUS JJEIS JO 9400 "SPasu pazijenpialpul |
12y} SSaIppe 01 sue|d Juawdojaaa(]
[BUOISS3]01 ] [BUOSIa PIa]dwod JJBIs JO 9001

IMOIT 112y
Suryoral spiemo]
upom a1

A2y JBY) 20U3PIAD
MOYS [[IM JJels

JO 9%CE8 -spaau
pazifenplAlpul
119Y] SsaIppe

01 yooqpuey
$3552001
uonen[eAs] pue
SULILH [QUUOSId
Ayl ut papiaoad
‘ueld wowdolaaaq
[BUOISS) 0]
|BUOSID]

' ajo1dwon [[1m
JJBIS JO 0406 Ieak
YIeH SA0IDIIPU]
2NUAPDIF-UON
a1finadg-j001oG

JSuney 20UBWLIONR] [[BIDAQ

11241 UO 2A0QE 10 € JO SUIRI 3FBISAR UB 9A19921
[11M JJBIS JO 9506.. [BOT 241 JO j[BY PUOIAS

31 10} UOISIADL JIIUIBYD B SUIN32S 2B DAY

Buney
ADURULIONI]
[[BIOAQ d12Y)

U0 9A0QR 10 € JO |

Suner afeiaae ue
QAT [[IM JJBIS
30 906 2jooqpuey
$985200.1d
uonen|eAq pue
SuLllH [puU0sIa
oy ut papiaoad
‘uonen|eayg
SAIBWWNG U]
SUISN SUOLIEN|BAD
[BULIO) 12k
-JO-pua sapnjoul
1ey) ssasoxd
UOlBN|BAD A[NORJ
B Ul 35BSUD |[Im




0r

/U

Sp1029Y
uawoIug
A [00YdS S LV

Sl — 010T YaIeW
$€1 - 010T Aeenigaq
9€1 — 010T Awenuer
PEL - 600T 1equiede(
8E1 — 600T 12qUIBAON
LE] — 6007 1290120
9€1 - 600T quNdag
Juawipiotua s Ajenbs ySnoay umoys aq

ued SIY [, "SJUIpNIS 7€ JO JUIW|[0IUD [BIO] B 10]
apess 1ad s1uapnis 99 aq pnom JUSW|[OJUS [[n,]
"JORIUOD S, [00YIS AU] Ul PIULJAP SB JUIW|[OIUD
[N 30 094G utynm paureiurew Aipenby

S2INTL) JUAUI|[0IUD
wapnis jo
SISA[RUR UR Aq 182K
OB painseaul

2Q [[1A ST ],
"JORIIUOD S, |00
41 ut pautjap

SE JuaWjjoIua
[MFJO %S Uljim
3q [[IM JUAWI[[OIUD
Juapms “Ieak

yorg 111y
waigjoy

'§§200NS§

S[0J1U0)) [BUIJU] puk A|

IqBUIB)ISNG [BIDURUL] i} PIRPURIS

ULI21-3UO| SULARIYOL JO 3[qeded pue UOIBZIUBSIO UNI-[[2M B SI [00US Al [ :U0NeIdadN]

"Jaul s [0S

SIY1 JBY) 2INSUR 0] IBaK [00YdS | [ (7
-010€ 2y1 10) pauueld sSururen pieog
[BIDADS 21B 213Y) “UOLIPPE U] “1JBIS 2]
01 sSurpulj 2y} juosaid pue Jesk [ooyds
ay1 Surnp 201m1 s[eos pue ‘swesdoxd
‘UOISSIW §_[00U2S 2] SulenjeAa

£q 1eak [00yds | [0Z-010T 2Y!

10} [e03 suy1 212]dwon 01 suejd pieog
QUL 1BIA [00Y2S [ [0T-010T Y1 10
uoneredald ur 1eak [00Y2s (01076007
A1 SulINp SulUIRL] ISUAIUL JUamIdpun
pleog ay1 19AMOH “Jol 10U Sem
[BOS SIL1 “310J2I2Y | "suoseal [euostad
0} anp 1Y) pieog B jo uoneusisal
aupnjoul “1eak [00Yds 010Z-600T 24
FuLInNp $221S1U} JO UOHISURL) JO S[AD]
JUBDLJIUSIS pasuariadxa pleog 2y,

*$|e0S pue ‘swiesSoad ‘uoIssIu s, [00YdS Y] JO

UOLIBN|BAD PUB 2UOSIapUN JOU SBY pIeog ay [

"UOIIBN[BAD OB
J0J sunes Lejdwaxa

10 A10]108JSIES B 9AI2DA
[[1M AQy3 i1JeIs ayy 03
sSurpuly ayy juasaud [im
pue s[eo3 pue ‘swetSord
‘UOISSIW §_[00Y2S

A1 JO uonen[eA?

ue oS1opun |[1m
diysiapeay s Anjenby
PUE S22ISTLL] JO

pieog ay) ‘Jeak B 201m |

"SUO1OB
J0 20us150d pue Juawus[e ‘Adenbape amsua 01 o1Sajens si pue s[eoS pue ‘werSoid ‘UoISSIW S [00YIS ay1 stayuny diysiapea] uonedadxy

S[0.13U0D) [RUIIIU] pUk A)[IqBUIRISNS [BIDURUL] 1€ PIRPURIS

_ T

‘(s)|eOS/2A13021q0




AJSTOLLYS 10 Q0125 I jo .:_.HU.L:L.H A0 ST ST UL S0UIPH LMD JO SEO[ T SIENLD 2O JINPUGS

330 EL

8%

..r..,C:“—_._:.F;.J Panaxs 10 mﬂzTu SMLIALL JT PAJUTEC,, PRIIPISLOD aq (e _.,:J,mx._.r_. Vg

A JO 10T MTIAUAP T osMed (]

ado PAnUUOD 23 saY

) ERRIUEAAD I OTDAN AL 0E

S1 242U] JBY1 2INSU 0] AdAINS A1)

JO SBAIR || SS2IPPE 01 201107

JUIWIA[OAU] AUUNWWO ) [RIUdIE
AU Yum oM [[Im Aljenby e

1IBAA [00YIS [ [0Z-010T Y1 10}
[0 s1y3 s10aw Arjenby 1ey) 21nsud o)

OpRW Fulaq 218 SHOJJ0 Sulmo[[o] ay L _

N S nsay Aaaing

"6°9 = 10adsay 2 A19Jeg

{)°L = JuaWwasesuy

0=

UOHEIIUNWWOY) it/ = uoneldadxyg slwapedy

'SMO[[0] SEB 2Jam AdAInS
a1 Jo synsar ay I “AaAuns ay) Sunajdwod
Apoq 1uaied 2y Jo o4/ 9 pey Aenby

JOADAN 2}

uo paseq ‘weasoud
s,]00Y2s 2y}

UM UOLORISIIES
ssa1dxa

1M syuaaed “aeal
Yory [UOHIDSIIPSG
IIEN

"[00YDS Y1 UIILm dOUD[[20X2 pur ANAINSOd JO 2I)[ND B pUB ALUNLIWOD [00YIS 2y SUOWE JSNI] [BIDOS Y31y B SI 213y | :uole10adxq

sdiysuone|ay aantoddng

pue 21mn>) SUoLg S pIBPUE)S

B/U

A 195png |ooyos

1234 3y} INOYSnoIyl MO[) YSed 2|qEIS
B PUR 1a5pNg PIOoUE[Eq B PAUIBIUIBL [00YDS dY |

"MO[J YSed d|qRIs
B UIBJUIBW pUR
,-195pNq pasueeq
B U0 aeiado [[im
[ooyas ay} “reak
yaeg g1
[PIIUDULL]

ssurpur,]
Hpny [eloueul]
A wapuadapuj

s3uIpuy
Jofew ou pue uoiurdo paijijenbun ue w
pajnsal Jipne [eroueul) uapuadapur s Ajenbg

"sSurputy Jofew
ou pue uolturdo
paitjenbun

UB UL J[NSL [[Im
1BY) JIpNE |[BIOURUL
juapuadapul

ue 03Iapun

[[IM [00Ys

A Iayealat

Jeak A1dAd

pue uonesado jo
Jeak 1511) S [0oOYyDS
a1 jo uonajdwod
uodn raoupijduio))
Jp1oUnUIL

[t

9¢[ — 010z 2unf
CE1—010T Ary
€1 — 0107 [udy

slyu




"saonowad 1529 101[08

0] 19PJO Ul ‘UONIBISNES 1JRIS Ul
SSUNRL YSIY PaAIadal YoIym O [[v
‘S[O0YDS JALRYD 12410 0] SHSIA §

pa[npayos aAery diysioped] [0oyds e |

"LLI2OU0D JO SBAIR AUR SSQIppR
A[102J1p 01 pue UONDEJSIIES JJRIS
Ul 3SBAIJUL UB SI 242U JRY] 2INSUS
01 AJAITIS DY JO SBAIR [[ SSAIPpR
01 yIom [Im diysiapes] [00yds e

“1edk [00YS [ 10Z-010T Y3 10]
[0 siy1 s120w A)tjenb ey aunsud 03
apew SUlaq e SL0JJ2 SULMO[[0] aY |

synsay
AdAING |00

69
—103dsay @ A19yeS (7L = wawadeSuy 49 =
UOHBIIUNWWOY) 7 = uoneldadxy dluapesy

:smoj[og |

SB alam AJAINS AU JO SIHNSAL Y] "A3AINS 3y)
Sunajdwos Apoq §Je1s oyl Jo 9468 pey Aijenby

‘SulBWOp A2AINS
Inoj ay1 Jo yoea
ul JaysIy 1o ¢

JO S31023S 2A12031
[[1M [00YdS L)
UoIym Ul A2AING
TUWILOIIAUT
Buruea ]
JO0dDAN 2

10 uo1o3s 12ydrA
Ay} Aq pauiuLap
painseaw

se sanunuoddo
juawdo[aaap
Jeuoissajoid pue
diysiopea| [ooyos
UM UOIIORJSITRS
ssadxa [
SIaYIB] JO 94,08
1583 1B ‘IR0 yoeq
‘wonanfsuns finis

'saonoeld 1s0q 110108

01 12p10 ul ‘uonoejsnes juaed ul

SSUN®I YSIY PAAI20AL DIYM JO [[B

‘S|O0YIS JALIBYD Y10 0] SISIA §
pa[npayos sary diysiopes| [00UydS e

"UI20U09 JO

seaIe AUB SSAIppe A[}0241p 01 pue

uonoejsnes juated ur asealour ue

"AdAINS Ay ut
oredionued sjusied
210U 10 24(S JI
[BOT SIY} JaWL DARY
AJUO [[1} (0028
Ay 10adsay

pue £195eg

pue Juawasesuy
‘uoljedIUNWWO))
‘suonjeivadxg
J1uapRIY
surBwop A2A.ns
1noj ayj Jo yoea
ul Jaysiy 1o g/
J0O S2100S 2A12031
[[IM [00Y2S 2y}
UoIym ul A2AIg
TUWILOIIAUY
Suruea




"saonoead 150q 1101]08

01 12pJO Ul “UOLIDBJSIIES JUIPNIS UL
STUBL YSIY PAAI2AL YoIyMm JO [[B
*S[OOYDS IALIRYD JAUI0 0] SUSIA §
panpayas sey diysiapes) jooyog
“WI22U0D

JO sBa1e Aue ssaippe A[102.1p

01 puE UOI19BJSIIES JUIPNIS

Ul 95BAIDUI UR SI 242Y) JBY) 2INSUD
01 A2AINS Y] JO SBAIE [[B SSAIppE
01 233IWWOY) [12UN0)) JWapNIg
A1) yarm oM [[Im Arjenby

11Bak [00YDS [10Z-010T Y1 10}
[BOF siy1 s190w Alfenb3 jey) aunsus o)
apeW Suldq a1 SLI0L SUIMO[[0] 3y |,

§1Nsay Aaaing

69
= 102dsay] % AjayesS (7L = Wwawdesuy 69 =
UOHEIIUNWWOY) '/ = UONEIAAXT JlWapedsy

'SMO[]0} SB 21am A2AINS
a1 jo synsal ay | ‘A3Aans oyl Sunajduiod
Apogq 1uapmis ays jo 9001 pey Aujenbg

ay | 1adsay

pue £1ajeg

pue ‘Juowasesur
‘UOLIBIIUNWIWIOY)
‘suonedadxy
JIwapedy
Surewop AaA4ns
Inoj ayl Jo yoea
ut Jay31y 1o ¢/
J0 $21008 9A12031
[[IM [00Y2S 2}
UaIym ur A3AIng
JuswiuoIAug
sururear]
HOdDAN 24}
J0 uo19as Juapms
a1 £q pauruLd1ap
painseaw

se sanjiunuoddo
wawdojaaap
[euoissajoud pue
diysiapea| [ooyas
YILM UOIIDRJSIIES
ssaxdxa

[[IM SIU2PNIS JO
0,08 Isea| 18 “1eak
yorq ‘uonInSIng
uapng

"A2AINS

a1 ur aredionued
s12yoBa)

210W 10 946 JI
|BOS SIY] JaLl DARY
AJUO [[1m [00Y2S
Ay ] 1adsay
pue Ajajeg

pue ‘Juawosesuyg
‘UOLBIIUNWIWIO))
‘suonedadxg
d1Wapedy




144

[r1aodoy ssoufos

ﬁu:m u_,:pr_._wu i ...qu:EEC._..H.JL .:._u_,::.r. x:‘sm./u.a ] T._:FE 10U :,:._ .u.",ﬁ:_.uj_u_.: ,..“u:z._.r__uﬁ::._u Ly _4

e sdnosd o)

UL T3 SIOCDAN YL €

HOCDAN MY
S[OOL[DE I

SUILLADIAD 7

LT DL JUaps pu

Uonen[eA? Sidd
[euI21X2 a1 Aq
pawaap se ‘walsks
(S19d) suoddng
PUE SUOTIUAAIAIU]
JolABag

JANISO ] A1 1O}
smgs Aepduaxa

“uoBN[BA 123U [[LM [00Y2S

Sidd [BUiaIxa ue £q powdap se ‘waisss (S1gd) Ino ‘1eak yoeq

spoddng pue suonuaAIRIU] [BIOIABYDE] SANISO] SIGd P suonoy

A uonenjeay |4 oyl 10§ smeis Arepdwaxe paa1aoal Ajenby Lapuipdiosiy

'shodal YIav A
AQ painseaw se
JOADAN uim
£S100Y2s Je[iuus
) MO[2q 2q [[Im
sajel uoisindxa
pue uoisuadsns
‘SU0IIB
Arurpdiasip
1eak yoey

IBak [00YdS 010Z-600C S14d P suonoy
Bu | suodoy MIAVA a1 10j pasod 194 10u 218 spodal YAV A YL Auppdiosicy
"A2AINS

ayy ut ;yedionuaed
sjuapnis

2JOW 10 94,06 JI
[BOS SIY Jaw aAry
AJUO [[IM [0OYDS




Section I

Charter School Student and Teacher Attrition Rates

Instructions

Separate tables are included for students and teachers. For students, please provide the
total number who left for the reasons identified in the table. Then provide the highest number of
students enrolled during the course of the year. Using that enrollment figure and the total
number of students who left during the year (July 1 — June 30), calculate the percent of students
who left the school each year (2006-07 through 2009-10). Do not provide averages or 'TEs.

For teachers, provide the total number of classtoom teachers (e.g., grades K-6, or
secondary subject matter classroom teachers). Do not include guidance counselors, social
workers, etc. Do not provide FTEs. A part-time teacher is counted as one teacher. If one
person teaches more than one subject are, count them once. Also provide the number of special
area teachers (c.g.. music, technology. special education).  Again, count each such teacher only
once. Then, provide the total number of teachers who were retained at the end of each school
year. lor example, if you had seven classroom teachers (c.g.. one cach K-6) and three special
area teachers (for a total of ten teachers), and three were let go (or otherwise decided not to
return in 2010-11) at the end of the 2009-10 school year, your teacher attrition rate would be 30
percent. A teacher on leave is not counted toward the attrition rate.

If you have any questions, please call the Charter School Office at 518-474-1762.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Equality Charter School

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Equality Charter School (the
“School”) as of June 30, 2010, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the period from January 13, 2009 (date of inception) to June 30, 2010. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the School’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as cvaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a rcasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Equality Charter School as of June 30, 2010 and the changes in its net assets

and its cash flows for the period ended June 30, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, ;

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
25, 2010 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and on compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should
be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

EAE 1)

New York, NY
Oclober 25, 2010



As of June 30, 2010

EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 286,777
Cash - restricted 10,023
Grant and other receivables 280,730
Prepaid expenses and other assets 11,093
Property and equipment, net 211,750
Total Assets $ 810,373
Liabilities and Net Assets:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 120,958
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 98,161
Due to New York City Department of Education 17,188
Total Liabilities 236,307
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 574,066
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 810,373

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Period from Inception (January 13, 2009) to June 30, 2010
Operating revenue:
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 2,061,801
Government grants and contracts 638,541
Total operating revenue 2,700,342
Expenses.
Program services:
General Education 1,346,306
Special Education 363,982
Management and general 465 344
Fundraising 6,636
Total operating expenses 2,182,268
Surplus from school operations 518,074
Contributions and other grants 54,716
Interest income 1,277
Change in net assets 574,066
Net assets — unrestricted — beginning of period -
Net assets — unrestricted — end of period . $ 574,066

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

3
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EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

%

Period from Inception (January 13, 2009) to June 30, 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

b 574,066
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash and cash equivalents
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amartization 54,021
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in assets
Cash - restricted (10,023)
Grant and other receivables (280,730)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (11,093)
Increase in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 120,958
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses 98,161
Due to New York City Department of Education 17,188
Net cash provided by operating activities 562,548
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (265,771)
Net cash used in investing activities (265,771)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 296,777
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period .
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 296,777
Supplementary Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest $ -
Income taxes $ z

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2010

1

2.

NATURE OF THE
ORGANIZATION:

SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:

Equality Charter School (the “School”) is a New York State, not-for-profit educational
corporation that was incorporated on January 13, 2009 to operate a charter school
pursuant to Article 56 of the Educational Law of the State of New York. The School
was granted a provisional charter on January 13, 2009, valid for a term of five years
and renewable upon expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State
of New York. The School opened its doors in the Fall of 2009 in the North Bronx with
a college preparatory academic program and a highly structured and supportive school
culture. While the School is comprised of students from many backgrounds, it is
uniquely designed to close the achievement gap in middle school and prepare students
to be successful in college by focusing on the integration of goal setting, critical
thinking and problem solving skills. The School is awaiting approval for Federal
income tax exemption under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in Section 501(c)(3) and is currently exempt under a similar
provision under New York State income tax laws. The School has also been classified
as an entity that is not a private foundation and qualifies for deductible contributions.
The School’s primary sources of income are per pupil and other government funding,

In fiscal year 2010, the School operated classes for students in sixth and seventh
grades.

The New York City Department of Education (“NYCDOE”) provides free lunches and
transportation directly to a majority of the School’s students. The School covers the
cost of lunches for children not entitled to free lunches.

Financial Statement Presentation
The School’s financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting.

The classification of an organization’s net assets and its support, revenues and
expenses is based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. It
requires that the amounts for each of the three classes of net assets — permanently
restricted, temporarily restricted, and unrestricted — be displayed in a statement of
financial position and that the amounts of change in each of those classes of net assets
be displayed in a statement of activities.

These classes are defined as follows:

Permanently Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the School is limited by donor-imposed stipulations that neither
expire by passage of time nor can be fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the
School.

Temporarily Restricted — Net assets resulting from contributions and other inflows of
assets whose use by the School are limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either
expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of the School
pursuant to those stipulations. When such stipulations end or arc fulfilled, such
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of activities. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same period in
which the contribution is received, the School reports the support as unrestricled.



EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

‘ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

“

Unrestricted — The part of net assets that is neither permanently nor temporarily
restricted by donot-imposed stipulations.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers all highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three
months or less to be cash cquivalents. Cash equivalents consist of a money market
account. In addition, an escrow account of $10,023 is held aside for contingency
purposes as required by the New York City Department of Education.

Grant and Other Receivables

Grants and other receivables represent unconditional promises to give. Grants and
other receivables that are expected (o be collected within one year and recorded at net
realizable value are $280,730 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The School has
determined that no allowance for uncollectible accounts for grants receivable is
necessary as of June 30, 2010. Such estimate is based on management’s assessments
of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aged basis of its recei vables, as well as current
economic conditions and historical information.

The carrying value of the grants and other receivables approximates fair value.
Management reviews those receivables due in more than one year for impairment and
none was determined as of June 30, 2010.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are bein g depreciated on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The School has established a
$1,000 threshold above which assets are capitalized. T.casehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the life of the asset or the life of the lease. Property and
equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an expense
pursuant to the terms of the contract in which the government funding source retains
ownership of the property. :

The School reviews long-lived assets to determine whether there has been any
permanent impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected future undiscounted
cash flows is less than the carrying amount of the assets, the School recognizes an
impairment loss. No impairment losses were recognized for the year ended June 30,
2010.

Planned Maintenance
Costs related to planned major maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the state and local government resulting from the School’s charter status
is based on the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are
performed in accordance with the charter agreement.




EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

ﬁ

Revenue from federal, state and local government grants and contracts are recorded by
the School when qualifying expenditures are incurred and billable. Funds received in
advance for which qualifying expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as
refundable advances from state and local government grants in the accompanying
statement of financial position.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

Expenses that can be directly identified with the program or supporting service to
which they relate are charged accordingly. Other expenses by function have been
allocated among program and supporting scrvice classifications using bases determined
by management to be reasonable.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statcments in conformily with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the datc of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Management has reviewed subsequent events and transactions that occurred afier the
balance sheet date through the auditors’ report date and date of issuance. The financial
statements include all events or transactions, including estimates, required to be
recognized in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Management
has determined that there are no nonrecognized subsequent events that require
additional disclosure. -

Implementation of New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective December 15, 2009, the School adopted a new accounting standard for
uncertainty in income taxes. The standard prescribes a minimum recognition threshold
and mcasurement methodology that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax return is required to meet before being recognized in the financial statements. It
also provides guidance for derecognition, classification, intcrest and penaltics,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. The cumulative effect of this
change in accounting principle was immaterial.

The School is under regular audit by tax authorities. The School believes that it has
appropriate support for the positions taken on its tax returns. Nonetheless, the amounts
ultimately paid, if any, upon resolution of the issues raised by the taxing authorities
may differ materially from the amounts filed. Management believes that its nonprofit
status would be sustained upon examination.



EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

%

3.

4.

5.

6.

PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT:

PENSION PLAN;

RISK
MANAGEMENT:

AGREEMENT FOR
SCHOOL FACILITY:

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30, 2010:

Estimated
Useful
~ Lives
Furniture and fixtures $ 46,675 7 years
Computers 145,098 5 years
Equipment 7,198 5 years
Software _ 66,800 3 years
265,771
Less: accumulated depreciation and
amortization (54,021)
§ 211,750

Depreciation and amortization expense [or the year ended June 30, 2010 was $54,021.

Effective July 1, 2009 the School adopted a 401(k) profit sharing plan (the “Plan™)
which covers most of the employees. The Plan is a defined contribution plan.
Employees are cligible to enroll in the plan either the first day of the Plan year or the
first day of the seventh month of the Plan year. Those employees who have completed
at least 1 full year of service are also eligible for employer contribution. The Plan
provides for the School to contribute up to 4% of an employee’s salary. The School
contribution does not become fully vested until after the third year of cmployment. As
of June 30, 2010, pension expense for the School was $20,161, which is included in
payroll taxes and employee benefits in the accompanying statement of functional
expenses.

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School
maintains commercial insurance to protect itself from such risks and is self insured on
others.

The School entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding
sources. The governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of
noncompliance by the School. The accompanying financial statements make no
provision for the possible disallowance or refund.

The School has entered into a verbal agreement (the “Agreement”), with the New York
City Department of Education for dedicated and shared space at PS 160, a New York
City public school located at 4140 Hutchinson River Parkway East, Bronx, New York.
The New York City Department of Education is in the process of revising the written
facility agreements and is expected to issuc one for the School during the next fiscal
year. The School will be responsible for any overtime-related costs for services
provided beyond the regular opening hours. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010 the
School did not incur overtime permit fees.



EQUALITY CHARTER SCHOOL

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2010

“

7. CONCENTRATIONS: A. Financial instruments that potentially subject the school to a concentration of
credit risk include cash accounts at a major financial institution that exceeded the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) limits by approximately $76,000
as of June 30, 2010. The FDIC has temporarily increased the limit to $250,000
through December 31, 2013,

B. The School received approximately 75% of its total revenue from per pupil
funding from New York City Department of Education.

C. The School's grants and other receivables exclusively consist of three major
grantors.

10
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Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Bascd on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing
Standards

‘T'o the Board of Trustees
Equality Charter School

We have audited the financial statements of Equality Charter School (the “School”) as of and for the
period ended June 30, 2010, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 2010. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the School’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We
did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

11



We noted certain matters that we reported to management of the School in a separate letter dated
October 25, 2010

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustces, management, the
New York State Education Department, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New

York and others within the entity and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than
these specified parties.

EAE P

New York, NY
October 25, 2010

12
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October 25, 2010

To the Finance Committee
Equality Charter School

We have audited the financial statements of Equality Charter School (the “School”) for the year
ended June 30, 2010 and are prepared to issue our report thereon dated October 25, 2010.
Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information related to our
audit. This letter is divided into two sections: 1) required communications from the auditors to
those with audit oversight responsibilitics and 2) opportunities for strengthening internal controls
or enhancing operating efficiency and our related recommendations,

REQUIRED COMMUNICATIONS

A. Our Responsibility under U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards:

As stated in our engagement letter dated August 24, 2009, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements
prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities. Our responsibility is
to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. As part of our audit, we considered
the internal control of Equality Charter School. Such considerations were solely for the
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning
such internal control. We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to
the audit that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing
the financial reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures
specifically to identify such matters.

B. Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit:

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously communicated
to you in our meeting about planning matters on June 8, 2010,

C. Auditor Independence:

We affirm that ERE LLP is independent with respect to Equality Charter School.

D. Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices:

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the

»
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appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting
policies used by Equality Charter School are described in Note 2 to the financial statements.
As described therein, the School elected to implement the application of an accounting
pronouncement pertaining to accounting for uncertain tax positions. We noted no transactions
entered into by the School during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance
or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the financial
statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred,

Accounting Fstimates Uscd in the Financial Statements:

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive
estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:

As of June 30, 2010, the School recorded grant and other receivables of $280,730.
Management concluded that no allowance for doubtful accounts was necessary,
Management calculated based on the assessment of the credit-worthiness of the School’s
grantors, the aged basis of the receivables, as well as economic conditions and historical
information, Based on our audit procedures which included a discussion with the Director
of Finance and Operations and an analysis of the nature of the receivables, as well as a
review of subsequent collections (78% collected as of October 22, 2010), we concur with
management’s conclusion.

Depreciation:
Management’s estimate of depreciation is based on estimated useful lives of assets. We

evaluated the estimated useful of assets in comparison to generally accepted accounting
principles in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Functional Statement Allocation:

Management's estimate of the allocation of functional expenses is directly identified with
the program or supporting service to which they relate. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the estimate in determining that it is reasonable in relation to
the financial statements taken as a whole.

F. Sensitive Disclosure Affecting the Financial Statements:

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear. Certain financial
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statements was:

The disclosure of risk management in Note 5 to the financial statements describes various
risks to which the School is exposed.

G. Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements:

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate

»
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level of management. Except as made known to you, management has corrected all such
misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures
and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the
financial statements taken as a whole. We will identify those adjustments proposed both
corrected and uncorrected:
Proposed and Corrected:

There was 1 audit adjustment (and 1 reclassifying entry) that decrcased net assets by
approximately $20,000 to record the 401(k) contribution match.

Proposed and Uncorrected:
There were no audit adjustments not recorded due to immateriality.

Audit Difficulties and Disagreements with Management:

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as
a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our
satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report.

We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations:

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the
management representation leiter dated October 25, 2010.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants:

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting mafters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion" on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the School's financial
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on those
statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such
consultations with other accountants.

Other Audif Findings or Issues:

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School's auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship
and our responses were not a condition o our retention.

]
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OPPORTUNITIES FOR STRENGTHENING INTERNAL CONTROLS OR
ENHANCING OPERATING EFFICIENCY

Board Meeting Minutes:

Minutes for all board meetings were prepared and available for our examination. However,
signatures indicating that the minutes were approved and final were missing on all of the minutes.
Accordingly, we recommend that after the minutes are approved by the Board, an official signed
copy be filed in the School’s records,

Committee Meeting Minutes:

Minutes of all committee meetings should be prepared, approved and maintained similar to the
minutes of the board. We have been informed that committee meeting minutes have not been
prepared. Accordingly, we recommend that the board committees prepare, approve and maintain
minutes of the various meetings.

We wish to thank management and personnel for their support and assistance during our audit.
We would be pleased to further discuss the contents of this report with you at your convenience.
This information is intended solely for the use of the Finance Committee, Board of Trustees, and
management of Equality Charter School and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Very truly yours,

ELE,

ERE LLP

»
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Chartr School

October 25, 2010

ERE LLP

Accountants and Advisors
440 Park Avenue South
New York, NY 10016

Dear ERE,

We are writing to follow-up on items listed in your Audit Summary document titled “Communication
with Those Charged with Governance.” Equality Charter School appreciates the opportunities for
strengthening internal controls or enhancing operating efficiency identified by ERE LLP during its audit.
The responses below are in reference to page 4 of your document,

Management’s Responses to ERE’s Opportunities for
Strengthening Internal Controls or Enhancing Operating Efficiency

Board Meeting Minutes: Management is not aware of any legal mandate requiring Board meeting
minutes to be signed, which is why this was not practiced through fiscal year 2009-2010. However, we
do recognize this is an opportunity to strengthen internal controls and will implement the
recommendation.,

Committee Meeting Minutes: Management is in agreement and will implement the recommendation.

Please let us know if you need additional information. We appreciate the careful review your team has
done of our systems and procedures.

v 4

Respectfully,

4140 Hutchinson River Parkway East * Bronx, NY 10475 * 718-320-3032 * Fax- 718-320-3721



Charter School

JoAnn Myers, Principal
Caitlin Franco, Assistant Principal

October 25, 2010

ERE LLP
440 Park Avenue South, 5" Floor
New York, NY 10016

We are providing this letter in connection with your audit of the statement of financial position of
Equality Charter School (the "School") as of June 30, 2010 and the related statement of
activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the period from January 13, 2009 (date of
inception) through June 30, 2010 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the
financial statement present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, changes in net
assets, and cash flows of the School in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. We confirm that we are responsible for the fair presentation in the financial
statements of financial position, changes in net assets, and cash flows in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. We are also responsible for adopting sound
accounting policies, establishing and maintaining internal control, and preventing and detecting
fraud.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief as of the date of this letter as signed below,
the following representations made to you during your audit.

1) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles and include all assets and liabilities under the
School's control.

2) We have made available to you all—
a) Financial records and related data.
b) Minutes of the meetings of Board of Trustees as of August 26, 2010.

3) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

4) There were no material transactions that have not been properly recorded in the accounting
records underlying the financial statements.

5) There are no uncorrected financial statement misstatements.

6) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design and implementation of programs and
controls to prevent and detect fraud.

7) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the School involving—

a) Management,
b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or

4140 Hutchinson River Parkway Fast « Bronx, NY 10475 « Phone: 718,320.3032 - Fax: 718,320.3721 - www.equalitycharlerschool.org



9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the School
received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or
others.

The School has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or
classification of assets, liabilities, or net asset balances.

The following, if any, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements:

a) Related party transactions, including revenues, expenses, loans, transfers, leasing
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related

parties.
b) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the School is contingently liable.

c) All accounting estimates that could be material to the financial statements, including the
key factors and significant assumptions underlying those estimates, and we believe the
estimates are reasonable in the circumstances.

We understand that concentrations include individual or group concentrations of
contributors, grantors, clients, customers, suppliers, lenders, products, services, fund-raising
events, sources of labor or materials, licenses or other rights, or operating areas or markets.
We further understand that severe impact means a significant financially disruptive effect on
the normal functioning of the School.

There are no estimates that may be subject to a material change in the near term that have
not been properly disclosed in the financial statements. We understand that near term
means the period within one year of the date of the financial statements. In addition, we
have no knowledge of concentrations existing at the date of the financial statements that
make the School in vulnerable to the risk of severe impact that have not been properly
disclosed in the financial statements.

We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws,
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts or other financial
data significant to the audit objectives.

Equality Charter School is awaiting approval for Federal income tax exemption under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Any activities of which we are aware that
would jeopardize the School's tax-exempt status, and all activities subject to tax on
unrelated business income or excise or other tax, have been disclosed to you. All required

filings with tax authorities are up-to-date.

The Internal Revenue Service has examined the School's Federal Form 990 through 2009.
However, the School's Federal Form 990 for 2009 is subject to examination by the IRS,
generally for three years after they were filed. The School recognizes tax benefits only to the
extent the School believes it is “more likely than not” that its tax positions will be sustained
upon IRS examination. Accordingly, the provision for unpaid federal taxes (liability for
unrecognized tax benefits) in the statement of financial position reflects all tax positions that
the School believes do not have greater than a 50% chance of realization after examination.

In regards to the preparation of Form 990 by you, we have:
a) Made all management decisions and performed all management functions.



17)

18)

19)

20)

21)

22)

23)

24)

b) Designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to oversee the
services.

c) Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.
d) Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.
There are no—

a) Violations or possible violations of laws and regulations and provisions of contracts and
grant agreements whose effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial
statements, as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on
noncompliance.

b) Unasserted claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with FASB Accounting Standards
Codification 450, Contingencies.

c) Other liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or disclosed
by FASB Accounting Standards Codification 450, Contingencies.

d) Designations of net assets disclosed to you that were not properly authorized and
approved, or reclassifications of net assets that have not been properly reflected in the
financial statements.

The School has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged.

We have complied with all restrictions on resources (including donor restrictions) and all
aspects of contractual and grant agreements that would have a material effect on the
financial statements in the event of noncompliance. This includes complying with donor
requirements to maintain a specific asset composition necessary to satisfy their restrictions.

We are responsible for complying with, and have complied with in all material respects, the
requirements of laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
related to each of our federal and state programs and have identified and disclosed to you
the requirements of laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
that are considered to have a direct and material effect on each federal and state program.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and have established and maintained,
effective internal control over compliance requirements applicable to federal and state
programs that provide reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal and state
awards in compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements that could have a material effect on our federal and state programs. We believe
the internal control system is adequate and is functioning as intended. Also, no changes
have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors to the date of this letter
that might significantly affect internal control.

We have made available to you all contracts and grant agreements (including amendments,
if any) and any other correspondence with federal and state agencies relating to federal and
state programs.

We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have
varying interpretations.

We have made available to you all documentation relating to the compliance requirements,
including information related to federal and state program financial reports and claims for
advances and reimbursements.



26)

27)

28)
29)
30)

31)

32)

Federal and state program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements
are supported by the books and records from which the basic financial statements have

been prepared.

We have approved the allocation of functional expense between program service
performances, management and general and fundraising expenses. This allocation has
been properly disclosed in the financial statements.

We have approved all adjusting journal entries.
We have approved a draft of the financial statements.

We acknowledge that you communicated certain information to us, as required, during the
planning stage of the audit.

We acknowledge the communication to the board of trustees which includes your
recommendations.

We are aware that Marc Taub is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising
the engagement and signing the report.

Management has reviewed subsequent events and transactions that occurred after the balance
sheet date through date of this letter. The financial statements include all events or transactions,
including estimates, required to be recognized in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Management has determined that there are no nonrecognized
subsequent events that require additional disclosure.

Very truly yours,




Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) £ 0 Wuers

Name of Charter School g&hﬂdhﬁl CMG\,H{Z_{ S(’hOO\

Charter Entity J o

Home Address &li WUM(]Y\ HUOJT\HQ ;

Business Address LIJ\L\'D\UlM %WVLW//PMM m S}
pevime o DY) KL oAy J

E-Mail Address

1. List all positions, current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g.. officer (specify). comm'ittcc )

Cl]}?’. ~parent reprfsentati\-‘e):

__\_-: P . i

2. Is the trustee an employee of the School? >< Yes No

3. If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your

responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
N m 6?0

)"' —

4. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes |/No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? _ Yes \K\l 0



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board. and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please
note that if you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself

N/A >
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Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership. committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company. joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest. write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Inferest

NJA —

nairre__ u N U - Date
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Section [V

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) S—l”anle)/ Buc\qes[ﬂ/

Nameof Charter Schosl | & ga I i{/ C %aﬂLer T lwa

Charter Entity__ MY C Dot: |

Hemwaddrsss_ 2o W 834l &, /ﬁpf/ﬂc, Mea ok jNY/&OﬁLf
Business Address_ |2\ -4U€m2< o e Amecicas, M7 MY 1002]
Daytime Phone. AlQ~ S (A3 -34S

B-Mail Address_Stanley. boheslo @ egea b & hacker seboo. or

I. List all positions, current or past. with dates, held on the board (e.g., olficer (specily), commitiee
chair, parent representalive):
_board__cha\r 08 -'09 o ER—
feostae - JuLz 08 4 presaf'

2. s the trustee an employee ol the School? Yes ;/N 0

3. If vou checked Yes, please provide a description ot the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. 1s the trustec an cmployee or agent of the management company? _Yes _ﬂ/_* No

5. 1s the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? _ Yes u/Nn
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Identify each inerest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time vou have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior to such scrvice. If there has been no such financial intcrest or ransaction, write none. Please
note that if you answered ves to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, elc.

| . " Name of person
| Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
! Interest/Transaction | a conflict of nterest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself |
|
Nowe.
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[dentify cach individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committce
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediarte
family member or persou living in your house had a linancial intercst or other relationship. Tf
you are a member, director, officer or cmployce of an organization formally partnercd with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. [nstead. please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. [f there was

no financial interest, write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organication Nature of Approximate Tmmediate Family/Mcmber
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

None |

%(%wob@ﬂd 10/aa/ 0

3 rgn\fture Date
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Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) Gina Feliciano
Name of Charter School Equality Charter School
Charter Entity

Home Address__1 University place 12a, NYC 10003

Business Address

Daytime
Phone 718.877.0330
E-Mail Address fleacyno@yahoo.com

1. List all positions, current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g., officer (specify), committee
chair, parent representative):
Secretary _of Board, resigned Sept 2010, Chair of Academic Advisory Cte. resigned
9/2010

2. Is the trustee an employee of the School? Yes x No

3. If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. TIs the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes x No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? ~ Yes x_ No



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please
note that if you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and

did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself




Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

N,
@ N A

10/29/10
Signature Date
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Section IV

Name {pl‘int) ¢ I':_ Lonh e I “-._-II

Name of Charter School Lo g R BGE L Mk B B ap e )

Charter Emntity . .

Home Address

Business Address T e oy it S L

Daytime Phone £ o = e SR e

E-Mail Address

1. Listall positions, current or past, with dates, held on :hc board (c.g., officer (specify), commitiee
chair, parent r::prr.,sentauve)

&

2. Isthe trustee an cmployee of the School? Vs ‘/Ko

3. If you checked Yes, please provide a deseription of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. 1s the trustee an cmployec or agent of the management company? Yes \/No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any iustilutional partner of the School? _Yes _}L_Nn
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ldentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested mlormation) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your housc have held or enguged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior 10 such service. If there has been no such linancial interest or transaction, writc mone. Please
note that if you answered yes 10 Question 2, you need not disclose again your cmployment status,

salary, etc.
Name of person
Date(y) Nature of Financial | Steps tuken to avoid holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, cngaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yoursclf
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[dentify each mdividual, business, corporation, union association, [irm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the Schoo!
and 1n which such entity, during the time of your (énure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial intcrest or other relationship. 1If
you are a member, dircetor, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
orgavization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate | lmmediate Family/Member
Conducting Busincss Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Qrganization
the Schooel Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
) the Intcrest

Signature ' ' Date
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Section IV
Disclosurce of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee

Annual Report 2009-10)

Name (print) ﬁ'lce;c\)\\e.-\-—_\'gs(n

Name of Charter School €u\u...a_\ : '\-J\

Charter Entity

HBome Address S21 4 Sheeek 6%0!&\\.{ Ay Nﬁ.\\ 0 59

Business Address =P &Wﬁ | \;l‘i N-\\\

Daytime Phone AT L -\ T

E-Mail Address 55(-;;.;,‘\ W30 & a\m o\ . con

1. List all positions, current or past. with darcs, held on the board (e.g., olTicer (specify). committee
chair, parent representative):

 Lourd Member e
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2. Is the trustee an employee of the School? Yes v No

3. If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. s the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes / No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? _ Yes _v“No
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[dentify cach individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprictorship, franchise holding company. joint stock company, business or real estate trusl,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
famnily member or person living in your house had a financial intcrest or other relationship. If
you arc a memboer, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, pleasc identity only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. [f there was
no financial interest, wnte none.

Name of 'l'rusteeT‘m-_

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Mcmber
Conducting Rusincss Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Businesy Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest
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Name (print) TCI"CM‘{ H-mdm

Name of Charter School égun!i*y Chekr Sechool
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Daytime Phone (9]3 ) 79€& @533
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1. List all positions. current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g., officer (specify). committee
chair, parent representative):

Treasucer, Teuskce

Is the trustee an employee of the School? Yes l/No

o

Ll

If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Ts the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? _ Yes _I___Ao
5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? __ Yes "/No



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please

note that if you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself

N/ A




Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership. committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company. joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employec of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization. your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest. write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

N/

Qlereotax 19/39/ (o

Sig

fure Date



Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

-
Name (print) VostHuA UJE rTZﬂ"ﬁ-/

Name of Charter School éjq\-/c~l|4--; Cher ‘I’r“ SLLDD‘
Y
Charter Entity D n_por*i fse_n.’{ s{‘ £y l,m

Home Address (8 Rﬁﬂuﬁ )'O“LJ S'f(mj g'()r_ri\} NY 1740

Business Address___ 235 £. {270 ST N eas 7@'&.’, NY |oo1 T

Daytime Phone 6372 -§I19%

E-Mail Address \;J-"e-l*'zm“’\ ¢ Q“‘,{Uﬁ., :H L]ﬁ o W{"‘S theol . © r"fj
J o =

1. List all positions. current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g.. officer (specify), committee
chair, parent representative):

%‘ﬁr /]I' D] !(’_{) 4] CJ’\AR_,‘ L’F{Aﬁ (.I’J [l ;Hﬁg ) 2009 ("rQ 50 r\%

2

[s the trustee an employee of the School? Yes s~ No

3. If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Ts the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes =2 No

5. s the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School?  YesZ No



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please

note that if’ you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself
NonE




Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship. franchise holding company, joint stock company. business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest. write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

NonE

b Wk s

- [ | : [ JI
Signaturé)

Date



Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) L. oDk Bl L

Nameiof Cliarter School___ (0 a.ﬁic}a/i

Charter Entity D D, (%—.

HomeAddress O Dherted k/oo'f) e 0k : B)ﬂ/ N\/ [ 07

Business Address
Daytime Phone 0!, = 7;2—/ - ’79*9'7
E-Mail Address___| WLC\A,@ ! l VLAA.. L{){pr K ! CDW\.

1. List all positions, current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g., officer (specify). committee
chair, parent re resentative):
\/ice ool vy %Owoq o)io - Wy
EoNedvomce U Covmun. ¢ cavveud—

2. Ts the trustee an employee of the School? Yes \/ No

If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

('S

4. Ts the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? _ Yes ‘/No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? _ Yes \/- No



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board. and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please

note that if you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself
f’




Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company., joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest, write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

e

N

naiipe \ Date b |



Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) 65-;/ /%//4/) éa}. /‘C‘/

Name of Charter School /:;aa /r/}'/ /?%;a Aer— J\Oﬁmﬁ /

Charter Entity v, A 0(’:‘7

Home Address 70 A)/«‘n Lol /‘/#// (/f/?/m/’ Jocdlle /VC/“
Business Address o A/\/ J ’774{{?
Daytime Phone 08 - 43 9-599%

E-Mail Address Ameﬁérvm’. Qf//(_?,j» sarl. Cenan

1. List all positions, current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g.. officer (specify). committee

chair, parent reptesentatwe)
Tt anee Moty  20/0

2. Is the trustee an employee of the School? _ Yes ;éﬁo

If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Ll

o

s the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School? _ Yes 7

4. Ts the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes

A

N



Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or any of your
immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house have held or engaged in
with the charter school during the time you have served on the board, and in the six month period
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write none. Please
note that if you answered yes to Question 2, you need not disclose again your employment status,
salary, etc.

Name of person

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid | holding interest or
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, engaging in
(e.g., did not vote, transaction and
did not participate in relationship to
discussion) yourself
N €—




Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company. joint stock company. business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. [If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest. write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

MNm €|

22 / ' wfeolle

Slgnatur / T Date




Section IV

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Charter School Trustee
Annual Report 2009-10

Name (print) [; I/‘ N Vl/z "VI/% Ui
Name of Charter School Gue N\ U/Lw’*w Sckige |
Charter Entity Dfﬁmww\g‘ U% € uiabin

Home Address 2770 Crtx,mcp Concodrse 8620 Boon« ML,I fo‘flg
7
| Casy (O Shreed 0

Business Address

b{6-3), ~2(&¢ [/ 347-342-2228
e }\(:mm-'(’ﬁ\ @) \/ QL\ G = i O-W\

Daytime Phone

E-Mail Address

1. List all positions, current or past, with dates, held on the board (e.g., officer (specify), committee
chair, parent representative):

i BEENES

Is the trustee an employee of the School? Yes \/ No

S

If you checked Yes, please provide a description of the position you hold and your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

(8]

4. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company? Yes \/ No

5. Is the trustee an employee or agent of any institutional partner of the School?  Yes \/NO



Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, committee
proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business or real estate trust,
non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people doing business with the School
and in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate
family member or person living in your house had a financial interest or other relationship. If
you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization formally partnered with the
School that is doing business with the School through a management or services agreement, you
need not list every transaction between such organization and the School that is pursuant to such
agreement. Instead, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in the
organization as well as the relationship between such organization and the school. If there was
no financial interest. write none.

Name of Trustee/

Organization Nature of Approximate Immediate Family/Member
Conducting Business Value of the of Household Holding an
Business with Conducted Business Interest in the Organization
the School Conducted Conducting Business with

the School and the Nature of
the Interest

gb 4/( S /Ol/*w)/o

Signature Date



Statement of Assurances

Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and
accurate, and that this charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all
pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. =~ We understand that if any
information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will
constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter.

%ﬁ Wc/pr\"

Print lName, Sch¢o Leader

, LF}NM SN, /20//0

i na/ture and Date

E\m’; N] tHﬂV”h (é/t/‘/(//ci\’(——— /O}zo/

Print Name, President, Board of Trustees  Signature and Dath

2&{(@ Naw Yoek @wﬂ?j %ZM

L{LJ/LLL/) a&‘- 0)20 /0 X m&ntf‘*&p Yvette Y. Miranda

Notary Public, State of New York
r)\LiSl}LQJ Undiios W é%&&/f \FJQMM“% UCBr#.r:tﬁggéyrga

AN \SveR CU My Commissien Expires
Qk’_t MasHe la |

yand )
FE(L&J A J«L &, \}N_ D0 A lvw; /La:;&_ 9?%% f%f / ﬁuaac

iy %ul% ,@;é}/cf&%‘ M&W! _ﬁ%ﬂ/y»@f
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